

GOOD EVENING EVERYBODY:

The Senate Internal Security Committee reveals that a "Soviet agent" was planted in the office of Admiral King, U.S. Navy Commander in World War Two. The spy is not named, but he is described as a "native born American citizen." They say he may have given Soviet espionage information about a top secret war-time device -- a proximity fuse.

This is from the files of the F.B.I. Which states that word of the "Soviet agent" in Admiral King's office was transmitted to them by Igor Gouzenko, the former code clerk at the Russian Embassy in Canada.

FOLLOW ESPIONAGE

The Committee on Un-American Activities heard evidence, today, that Soviet Russia actually planned a Negro civil war in this country - in the South. Louis Rosser, a former "Negro Communist," told of the Red plan back in the 'Thirties, for an armed rebellion by the Negroes, with the setting up of a - "Negro Soviet Republic." But he said American Negro leaders would have nothing to do with it.

Secretary of State Dulles replies to Senator

McCarthy. Dulles did not mention McCarthy by name. But at his news conference, the Secretary made a clear reference to the recent speech by the Senator from Wisconsin - in which the Senator criticized the foreign policy of the Eisenhower administration. According to Dulles: "The burden of that criticism was that we spoke too kindly to our allies, and sent them 'perfumed' notes - instead of using threats and intimidation to compel them to do our bidding." Dulles called the McCarthy criticism an attack on the ~~very~~ heart of our foreign policy.

Then Dulles went on to explain just what our foreign policy is. He pointed out that we cannot do without allies in the face of Soviet aggression. But he added that we want them really to be "allies" - and not satellites. As he put it, "Today it is to our interest to assist certain countries. But that does not give us the right to try to take them over - to dictate their trade policies, and to make them our satellites."

( Dulles mentioned three things that we need from other nations. First of all, military bases - which would allow us to retaliate quickly in case of a sudden Soviet attack. Secondly, we must be sure of an early warning in case of emergency - and this requires the use of facilities in friendly countries. And thirdly, we are aided by the industrial strength of other peoples. The nations we assist, put their own industry to use against Communism. If we did not help them, Dulles pointed out, that they might fall to the Reds - in which case that industrial strength would be put to use by the Kremlin.)

The real point, according to our Secretary of State, is that all nations have a right to freedom - from America as well as from Russia. To deny this, would be to deny our own tradition. Dulles then summed up the aim of our foreign policy in these words: "It is the clear and firm purpose of this administration to treat other nations as sovereign equals - whether they be large or small, strong or weak."

Follow DULLES

Secretary Dulles declares that his reply to Senator McCarthy has the backing of President Eisenhower - and, at the White House, indications are that the President, at a News Conference tomorrow, will support Dulles all the way.

Substitute PRISONERS

The "explanation" business has begun - on our side. Today, the first of the captives who prefer Communism were taken before the "explainers". An all-Korean affair - the ROKs being the first of all to be interviewed.

For a beginning - thirty-three ~~that~~ left their quarters singing Communist songs and shouting Red slogans. But they were quiet, as the questioning began.

The South Korean officers, acting as "explainers", are being extremely polite. In contrast to the Reds, who yelled ~~at~~ <sup>(at)</sup> anti-Communist captives, and tried to browbeat them.

Today, the South Korean officers, in dress uniform, addressed pro-Communist prisoners as - "Honorable One" - which is a term of respect reserved, usually, for persons of high estate. For a South Korean soldier to be called "Honorable One" is the height of flattery.

## INDO-CHINA

The Emperor of Viet Nam rejects the Communist offer to discuss a truce in Indo-China. Emperor Bao Dai, issued a personal statement, saying that the recent proposal of Red Leader, Ho Chi Minh, is a sign of weakness. So Bao Dai wants to keep the pressure applied - and turns down a compromise peace. He would not even permit the recent Swedish interview with Ho Chi Minh to be printed in Viet Nam newspapers. The papers, appearing with a blank front page, where the proposal of the Red leader was all set to appear.

Cambodia agrees with Bao Dai. That is Prime Minister Chan Nak says Cambodia will continue to fight until the rebels give in.

So both Viet Nam and Cambodia are opposed to the recent declaration of the Laniel government in Paris - that France is willing to talk peace with the rebels. Laniel has also said that he will not enter any discussions without Emperor Bao Dai. So apparently the Emperor's statement today means that there will be no truce talks with the Reds. The Indo-Chinese

INDO-CHINA - 2

to accept nothing short of surrender by the enemy.



## SUDAN

The people of the Sudan want independence - but also a link with Egypt. So states Ismail el Azhari leader of the party that won an overwhelming victory in the elections. El Azhari is expected to become first Premier of the Sudan. That vast region far up the Nile has long been a subject of dispute between Britain and Egypt. Ismail El Azhari declares that his party is opposed to rule by either Britain or Egypt. He says the Sudan must be completely independent, with a link with Egypt - not union, just a link.- because of the Nile. Also he adds that the Sudanese don't want Communism. "Every form of foreign influence must be removed from the Sudan - British, Egyptian, and Russian" was the way he put it.

## IRAN

A dispatch from Teheran tells us that ex-Premier Mossadegh wants to wrestle with the prosecutor who is handling the case against him. Again today, Mossadegh wept. After giving the court a touching description of his farewell to his wife, he challenged the prosecutor with these words: "I am both morally and physically strong, despite my age. If the prosecutor accepts my challenge, I am prepared to wrestle him right here in the court." And then the former Premier predicted the outcome of the wrestling match: "I will throw him flat on his back." That's Mossadegh's latest.

--10--

Meanwhile, his successor is preparing to renew diplomatic relations with Britain. Premier Zahedi, conferring with other Iranian leaders about repairing the breach that Mossadegh made after he nationalized the Anglo-Iranian oil industry. Zahedi has already discussed the question with our Ambassador, Loy Henderson. And on the ninth of this month, Vice President Nixon will be in Teheran to contribute his bit toward the resumption of diplomatic relations between Iran and Britain.

toward the resumption of diplomatic relations between Iran and Britain.

In London, Foreign Secretary Anthony Eden repeats that the British Government is anxious to end the diplomatic impasse. The British ~~authorities~~ have received a plan from our special envoy, Herbert Hoover, Jr. Unofficially, we hear that the Hoover plan calls for American participation in the handling of Anglo-Iranian oil. The oil, to be considered the property of Iran. But with the Company receiving compensation. And America to provide the money needed to repair the refinery, which has been derelict since the British technicians were forced out.

No decision yet on all this. But one spokesman for the British Foreign Office describes <sup>the</sup> Hoover's visit as "very useful."

CHURCHILL

Winston Churchill, off for Bermuda, The British Prime Minister left London by air. He's due in tomorrow. There he and Anthony Eden will prepare to act as hosts -- be ready to welcome President Eisenhower and Premier Laniel when they arrive.

## BUGANDA

Last night we heard how the British authorities had dethroned the Kabaka of Buganda. That monarch in the Uganda Territory, ousted because of his kingdom's demand for independence. Already, the event is causing a political storm in Britain - Laborites demanding a full scale debate on the colonial policy of the Churchill government.

The Kabaka is now in England. We hear that his main business at the moment is shopping for winter clothes - for the Kabaka is partial to British tailors. - *Saville Row and all that. TP Meanwhile*  
But back in Buganda, affairs are moving to a crisis.

Police patrolling the territory. Religious leaders holding special prayer meetings. Shops closed. <sup>The Buganda</sup> Parliament, to meet in a special session tomorrow. The Kabaka's sister died yesterday. And one report states that it was the shock of her brother's exile that killed her.

No word yet of any violence. But the news is spreading throughout Buganda - which has a population of about one million. The tribes of the area, described as mourning the Kabaka's departure as quickly as they learn about it.

## MISSIONARY

Here's the story of a former prisoner of the Japanese -who ~~was~~ wants to become a missionary in Japan. Stanley Manierre served in the Air Force during the war. In Nineteen Forty-Four, his plane was shot down off Saipan. He was captured. And spent nearly eighteen months in various Japanese prison camps.

*Much*  
~~Most~~ of the time he suffered from the cruelty of the ~~prison-camp~~ guards. But one Japanese, was different from the rest, - gave the prisoners food, clothing and medicine whenever he could. It turned out, that this soldier had been educated in a Christian school in Japan. Then a great light dawned on Stanley Manierre. As he puts it, "I realized then that this one man was proof that missionary work in his homeland had changed him - made it impossible for him to forget that we were, after all, brothers."

After the war, Manierre decided to go back to Japan as a missionary. *He became a* Baptist Minister, he served with a church in Hanson, Massachusetts, ~~afterward, he~~ went to Yale - to study

MISSIONARY - 2

oriental languages and history and is now - preparing to leave Yale for Japan. He says the memory of the one Japanese soldier, who was so kind to him, is still fresh. As he puts it: "They all can be like he was. Christian teaching is the only solution."

## GEORGIA

Georgia is leaving it up to the voters to decide on the question - of abolishing the public school system. The plan was proposed by Governor Talmadge, in case the Supreme Court of the United States outlaws racial segregation in public schools. Today, the State Senate, voted fifty-one to two - placing an amendment of the Georgia Constitution before the people.

If the public schools ~~are~~ abolished, <sup>with</sup> ~~the~~ private schools taking their place - the change <sup>will</sup> ~~be~~ mostly technical, on paper. Private schools paid for by state funds - ~~is~~ a legal way of retaining the segregation.



CABLE

The first trans-Atlantic telephone cable, to be laid before the end of Nineteen Fifty-Six. The American Telephone and Telegraph Company reveals agreement with British and Canadian companies, to establish <sup>the</sup> a new link between America and Britain.

The cable will be laid on the ocean floor between Newfoundland and Scotland. Of course, <sup>long have been</sup> there ~~already are~~ other cables connecting America and Europe - but, they're for telegraphic communication only. The new cable will carry the human voice <sup>--- to get away from problems</sup> - ~~escaping the difficulties~~ created by bad weather <sup>and</sup> ~~of~~ sun spots. The distance - about two thousand miles. The cable, to be one and one-half inches in diameter - capable of carrying thirty-six conversations at one time. So by Nineteen Fifty-Seven, it should be possible to telephone London or Paris just as easily as to telephone across the United States. - <sup>which</sup> usually is <sup>easy as</sup> ~~as~~ making a local call.

COW

The Grand Champion steer - this year - is "Lone Star." Winner at Chicago, today. You can guess where "Lone Star" comes from. At the International Live Stock Exposition, the judges awarded top honors to a hereford from Texas.

In the Junior Championship Class - an uproar. The prize-winner - disqualified, for being over age. The owner - threatening a law suit against the Chicago Live Stock Exposition.

## FLYING SAUCERS

The Air Force is still on the lookout for flying saucers. From Washington we hear how cameras have been set up around the country, to help find out just what has been causing all those saucer rumors. Cameras set up in thirty-three states - especially in California and Texas, whence have come so many flying saucer stories.

The Air Force points out that many of these have been explained by known phenomena - airplanes, balloons, planets, meteors, and so on. But some have not been explained. For example, of seventeen hundred reports received in Nineteen Fifty-Two, twenty per cent are described by the Air Force as "unexplainable on the basis of information received."

--0--

What about space ships - those alleged visitors from other planets? Well, Air Force spokesmen won't say yes or no. All they say is: "No authentic physical evidence has been received - establishing the existence of space ships from other planets." So says the Air Force spokesman. Lets see what says Harry Marble the Aero-Willys spokesman.